

## KNOWLEDGE RESOURCES

A listing of useful references and links to help you navigate your way around China

### GOVERNMENT (PRC)

Central People's Government of the P.R. China  
<http://english.gov.cn>

China Compulsory Certification (CCC)  
<http://www.ccc-us.com/>

General Administration of Customs  
<http://english.customs.gov.cn/default.aspx>

General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine (AQSIQ)  
<http://www.aqsiq.gov.cn>

Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM)  
<http://english.mofcom.gov.cn>

Ministry of Finance  
<http://www.mof.gov.cn/english/english.htm>

Ministry of Land and Resources  
<http://www.mlr.gov.cn/pub/mlr/english/default.htm>

National Bureau of Statistics  
<http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/index.htm>

National Development and Reform Commission (NDRC)  
<http://en.ndrc.gov.cn>

People's Bank of China  
<http://www.pbc.gov.cn/english>

State Administration of Foreign Exchange (SAFE)  
<http://www.safe.gov.cn>

State Administration for Industry and Commerce (SAIC)  
<http://gsyj.saic.gov.cn/wcm/WCMData/pub/saic/english/default.htm>

State Administration for Taxation (SAT)  
<http://www.chinatax.gov.cn>

State-Owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission  
[http://www.sasac.gov.cn/eng/eng\\_index.htm](http://www.sasac.gov.cn/eng/eng_index.htm)

State Environmental Protection Administration  
<http://www.sepa.gov.cn/english>

State Intellectual Property Office (SIPO)  
[http://www.sipo.gov.cn/sipo\\_English](http://www.sipo.gov.cn/sipo_English)

### GOVERNMENT (Shanghai)

Shanghai Municipal Government (English)  
<http://www.shanghai.gov.cn/shanghai/node17256/index.html>

Shanghai Municipal Government (Chinese)  
<http://www.shanghai.gov.cn/>

Exit-Entry Administration Bureau (Shanghai)  
[http://218.242.152.134:9080/eemis\\_tydic/page/flfg/flfg.jsp](http://218.242.152.134:9080/eemis_tydic/page/flfg/flfg.jsp)

Shanghai Foreign Investment Development Board  
<http://www.fid.org.cn/en/>

### NEWS MEDIA

China.org  
<http://www.china.org.cn/english>

China Internet Information Center  
<http://en.chinagate.com.cn/>

China News - Topix  
<http://www.topix.net/world/china>

The China Post (Taiwan)  
<http://www.chinapost.com.tw/>

China.com  
<http://english.china.com/>

Crienglish.com  
<http://english.cri.cn/>

Shanghai Daily  
<http://www.shanghaidaily.com/>

People's Daily  
<http://english.people.com.cn/>

The Standard (Hong Kong)  
<http://www.thestandard.com.hk/>

China Daily  
<http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/>

Beijing Review  
<http://www.bjreview.com.cn/>

Eastday  
<http://english.eastday.com/>

Xinhua News Agency  
<http://www.chinaview.cn/>

South China Morning Post  
<http://www.scmp.com>

### FINANCE, BUSINESS AND TRADE MEDIA

Shanghai Business Review  
<http://www.sbr.net.cn/>

Investor's Business Daily  
<http://www.investors.com/>

Seeking Alpha  
<http://seekingalpha.com/>

China News - TimesOnline  
<http://timesonline.co.uk/tol/news/world/asia/china/>

Wall Street Journal (Asia)  
<http://online.wsj.com/public/asia>

Forbes.com (Asia)  
[http://www.forbes.com/home\\_asia/](http://www.forbes.com/home_asia/)

Economist (Asia)  
<http://www.economist.com/world/asia/>

BusinessWeek Online Asia News  
[http://www.businessweek.com/globalbiz/asia\\_index.html](http://www.businessweek.com/globalbiz/asia_index.html)

## PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SOCIETIES

American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE)  
[www.navalengineers.org/](http://www.navalengineers.org/)

American Welding Society (AWS)  
[www.aws.org](http://www.aws.org)

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)  
[www.asme.org](http://www.asme.org)

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)  
[www.astm.org](http://www.astm.org)

American Society for Quality  
[www.asq.com](http://www.asq.com)

Society for Protective Coatings (SSPC)  
[www.sspc.org](http://www.sspc.org)

## TRADE AND COMMERCE

The American Chamber of Commerce in Shanghai  
<http://www.amcham-shanghai.org>

## COMMUNITY

ChinaOnline  
<http://www.chinaonline.cn.com>

ShanghaiTown  
<http://www.shtown.com.cn>

City Weekend (Shanghai)  
<http://www.cityweekend.com.cn/shanghai/>

City Weekend (Beijing)  
<http://www.cityweekend.com.cn/beijing/>

City Weekend (Guangzhou)  
<http://www.cityweekend.com.cn/guangzhou/>

Shanghai Yellow Pages  
<http://en.yellowpage.com.cn:8080/index.php>

AsiaXPAT  
<http://asiaexpat.com/>

ExPat Exchange  
<http://www.expatexchange.com/>

## PRC - LAWS, REGULATIONS, POLICIES AND NOTICES

- ▶ [Law of People's Republic of China on Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Ventures](#)
- ▶ [Law of People's Republic of China on Sino-Foreign Cooperative Joint Ventures](#)
- ▶ [Law of People's Republic of China on Wholly-Foreign Owned Enterprises](#)
- ▶ [Provisions on Guiding Foreign Investment Direction](#)
- ▶ [Provisions on the Establishment of Investment Companies by Foreign Investors](#)
- ▶ [Interim Measures Governing the Establishment of Chinese-foreign Equity Joint Foreign Trade Corporations](#)
- ▶ [Interim Provisions on Mergers and Acquisitions of Domestic Enterprises by Foreign Investors](#)
- ▶ [Measures for Managing Foreign Invested Export-Oriented Procurement Center \(FIEPC\)](#)
- ▶ [Enlarging the export & import right for Foreign Investment Enterprises](#)
- ▶ [Circular of Ministry of Finance and State Administration of Taxation on Favorable Policies for Corporate Income Tax when Foreign Invested Enterprises Add Their Investment](#)
- ▶ [Regulations Governing Construction and Engineering Design Enterprises with Foreign Investment](#)
- ▶ [Implementation of "The Regulation on the Setting-up of Foreign Joint Securities Company" and "The Regulation on the Setting-up of Foreign Joint Funds Management Company"](#)
- ▶ [Shanghai Economic and Technological Development Zones](#)
- ▶ [Proposals On Merger & Acquisition \(M&A\) of State-owned Enterprises \(SOE\) By Foreign Investors in Shanghai \(Abstract\)](#)
- ▶ [Suggestions of Shanghai Municipality on Implementation of "Interim Regulations on the Establishment of and Administration over Sino-foreign Equity Joint, Sino-foreign Cooperative Occupation Introduction Organization"](#)
- ▶ [Procedures of Establishing Sino-Foreign Equity Joint or Co-operative Talents Agency in Shanghai](#)
- ▶ [Methods of Shanghai for Foreign Invested Company Enjoying Preferential Treatment for Technology Intensive Projects](#)
- ▶ [Policy Provisions on Encouraging the Development of Software Industry and Integrated Circuit Industry of Shanghai Municipality](#)

- ▶ Proposals of Shanghai Municipal Government on Encouraging Foreign Investment in Agriculture Sector
- ▶ Provisions of Shanghai Municipal Government on Promoting the Conversion of New & Advanced Technological Achievements
- ▶ Provisional regulation for encouraging the establishment of regional headquarters of foreign MNC in Shanghai
- ▶ Experimental works in establishment of logistic enterprise with foreign investment
- ▶ Detailed Rules for the Implementation of Suggestions on Foreign Investors Merging and Acquiring State-owned Enterprises in Shanghai
- ▶ Industries Layout Guide for Foreign Investment in Shanghai
- ▶ Suggestions on Deepening the Work of "Great Customs Clearance" in Shanghai Ports
- ▶ Suggestions of Shanghai Municipality to Encourage Foreign Capital to Establish Research and Development Institutions
- ▶ Suggestions on Examination and Approval of and Service to Foreign-invested Projects in Shanghai
- ▶ Suggestions of Shanghai Municipality to Encourage Foreign Capital to Establish Research and Development Institutions
- ▶ Priority Industries Content for Foreign Investment in Shanghai

